



Thursday, October 28, 2021  
Potomac Valley Association Draft Annual Meeting Minutes  
VIRTUAL MEETING  
7:00 PM

**PRESIDENT**

Phillip Barrett, Sr.  
[bsareit@aol.com](mailto:bsareit@aol.com)

**1<sup>ST</sup> VICE PRESIDENT**

Elenora Battle  
[elenoramd@verizon.net](mailto:elenoramd@verizon.net)

**VICE PRESIDENT**

Warren House  
[Housewar02@msn.com](mailto:Housewar02@msn.com)

**VICE PRESIDENT**

Alma (Jan) Price  
[mizofficial@yahoo.com](mailto:mizofficial@yahoo.com)

**VICE PRESIDENT**

Adrian McDaniel  
[hotdog24csu@yahoo.com](mailto:hotdog24csu@yahoo.com)

**SECRETARY**

Faye Howell  
[fayehowell@yahoo.com](mailto:fayehowell@yahoo.com)

**TREASURER**

Barbara Smith  
[trackgrand97@gmail.com](mailto:trackgrand97@gmail.com)

**MEN'S LDR**

Robert Platt  
[bob@racepacket.com](mailto:bob@racepacket.com)

**WOMEN'S LDR**

Robert Platt  
[bob@racepacket.com](mailto:bob@racepacket.com)

**MASTERS' LDR**

Michael Bennett  
[michael.t.bennett@physical-perfection.com](mailto:michael.t.bennett@physical-perfection.com)

**MEN'S TRACK & FIELD**

David Barmer  
[davidbarmer@aol.com](mailto:davidbarmer@aol.com)

**WOMEN'S TRACK & FIELD**

Victoria Adams  
[Cummingsv44@hotmail.com](mailto:Cummingsv44@hotmail.com)

**MASTERS' TRACK & FIELD**

Thomas Jones  
[mud2bone24@aol.com](mailto:mud2bone24@aol.com)

**YOUTH**

Quentin Wilson  
[qwilson@verizon.net](mailto:qwilson@verizon.net)

**RACEWALK**

Alma (Jan) Price  
[mizofficial@yahoo.com](mailto:mizofficial@yahoo.com)

**OFFICIALS**

Dr. Bill Price  
[drbillprice@yahoo.com](mailto:drbillprice@yahoo.com)

**MEMBERSHIP**

Herb Nicholls  
[hnich17650@verizon.net](mailto:hnich17650@verizon.net)

**PAST PRESIDENT**

George Harris  
[har7913@aol.com](mailto:har7913@aol.com)

**Opening**

The meeting was officially called to order at 7:08 PM by President Phillip Barrett, Sr.

**Welcome**

Phil Barrett, President, welcomed everyone to the annual meeting and expressed how glad he was that everyone was surviving these trying times. Phil discussed the decision that had been made to hold the PVA annual meeting virtually, but we would not hold our elections until we meet in person. Everyone was okay with that decision.

**Roll Call**

The roll call was made with the following officers present: President Phil Barrett, 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President Elenora Battle, Vice President Warren House, Secretary Faye Howell (late), Treasurer Barbara Smith, Men's Track & Field Chair David Barmer, and Master's LDR Chair Michael Bennett.

**Minutes**

There was no annual meeting in 2020, so the minutes of the 2019 meeting were previously emailed to the attendees. The minutes of the 2019 meeting were read. A motion was made to accept the minutes as read. The motion carried.

**Treasurer's Report**

The Treasurer's report was read. A motion was made to accept the report as read. The motion carried.

**Committee Reports**

David Barmer reported that the Men's and Women's Track and Field athletes had participated in several meets and that he was very proud of them.

**USATF Mid-Atlantic East Regional Rep**

Cynthia Young joined us to report on the National Office. She reported that we would need to submit our delegates to the Annual Meeting, which was being held virtually.

**Adjournment**

Faye will be sending out an email to membership to find out who will be our delegates. The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Submitted by.

Faye M. Howell, Secretary  
USATF Potomac Valley Association